Request for Proposal (RFP) DGS 55046
Questions and Answers

May 15, 2006
	#
	Questions  (Bidders’ Conference)
	Answers (Bidders’ Conference)

	1. 
	Transition, page 7.  How many custom data integrations will be required to implement the 950 participants?
	Currently, this information is not available.    

	2. 
	Please confirm average transaction size, desired payment terms, and average large ticket transaction size of the current program?

	The average transaction size for each participating agency is included in Section IV, Exhibit S.

Please refer to Section II, page 16, b. Payment Term and Late Payment Penalties for payment terms.

We do not have an average large ticket transaction size.  Please refer to Section IV, Exhibit S, for the average transaction size for each participating agency.

	3. 
	Exhibit U – Data Element Requirements.  Must an issuer be able to comply with all listed requirements and is a reply to this effect to be sent with the response document?
	No.  The contractor will be required to work in a collaborative effort with OSDS to strive to attain the objectives and data elements requirements.

	4. 
	(Section II) Page 6, Item 8.  Are you looking for customer service cardholders, PA’s, etc., to be performed in the U.S.?
	There is no requirement for a customer service (toll-free telephone number) to be performed in the United States.  

	5. 
	What is the number of state agencies currently participating in the CAL-Card program and these agencies’ corresponding dollar amount of spend (in total)?
	Currently, there are over 950 participating agencies.  Please refer to Section IV, Exhibit S, for CAL-Card spend data.    

	6. 
	There are 3-Rebate Calculation Methods listed in the RFP; does an agency select one of the three options or is the issuer required to calculate all 3 options and the agency is paid-out based on the highest return and is this for all 950 agencies?
	The 3 rebates (average transaction, volume sales, and prompt payment) are required for each participating agency.  Please refer to Section III, page 1, B. Rebate Programs for more information.   

	7. 
	Sub-Section 3 – Prompt Payment – What is the expectation around prompt payment if an agency makes partial payments and has delinquent balances?
	Prompt payment rebates apply to invoices paid in full less any officially disputed or officially reported fraud amounts within in payment and rebate terms.    

	8. 
	Section III, Page 3, 3 Prompt Payment – Is it the State’s expectation that volume and transaction size rebates will be paid to an agency that has delinquent unpaid balances?
	Yes.  The volume and transaction size rebates are not dependent on the prompt payment rebate and/or payment.

	9. 
	Section IV, page 6, Sub-section F, Certificate of Insurance – Is it acceptable to agree to add the state to the certificate once the contract is awarded.  
	Yes.

	10. 
	Section I, page 21, (11) Demonstration and Pilot - Can you clarify what you mean by “contract management” relative to website functionality.
	Contract Manager shall have access to the purchase card maintenance system to view all transactional data (statewide), download/view transactional reports at all hierarchal levels, etc..  

	11. 
	Section III, Page 2, Sub-section 2 – Can you clarify what is meant by “increment?”  Does this mean that you are looking for a grid with multiple increments?

	No.  For the purposes of this RFP, we are looking for a fixed increment and rebate factor:  The total quarterly sales will be the variable.  This formula allows the bidders to provide a rebate that increases with the level of volume sales and acts as an incentive for participating agencies to increase volume sales.    

For example, here is a grid that has various volumes sales and an increment of $1,000 and a rebate factor of .50.

Volume Sales    Increment     Rebate Factor          Rebate
$5,000                 $1,000                .50                     $2.50                       
$10,000               $1,000                .50                     $5.00
$30,000               $1,000                .50                   $15.00
$400,000             $1,000                .50                 $200.00

	12. 
	Section I, WSCA – The bid speaks to individual terms and conditions.  Are scope requirements and cost rebate considered as individual terms and conditions?
	No.  However, once the contract is executed, a WSCA participating addendum will be mutually developed between the contractor, the interested WSCA state(s), and the State of California.  

	13. 
	Section I, page 15, Item 7 – How organization handles supplier analysis.  Can you clarify what this means?
	This is regarding the bidders’ analysis and management of merchants.   

	14. 
	How are bonus points added to bidder’s score for DVBE participation?  (unclear from RFP)

	Please refer to Section I, page 23, Incentive Table.

	15. 
	DVBE – Usually DVBE participation is a percentage of vendor cost; and since this RFP does not require vendor/bidder cost, how does a bidder demonstrate 3% DVBE participation?  
	For the purposes of this RFP, the 3% DVBE participation is based on the estimated volume sales ($450,000,000).  

	16. 
	Section I, Scope – Please tell us more about the DVBE advertisement, what is the purpose?  Bank is advertising its ability to recruit these suppliers?  Not clear about what we are supposed to do.
	Please refer to Section IV, Exhibit H – Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Program for more information.  An advertisement in a trade and focus publication are one of the requirements in demonstrating a good faith effort to meet the DVBE requirements.   

	#
	Questions
	Answers

	17. 
	Section III, page 2, D.1. Average Transaction Rebate – For item #1 Rebate Factor, does the State want a single basis point percentage applied in this section, or does the State want a table grid with different basis point percentages assigned to different transaction size ranges?
	Yes.  The State is requesting a fixed single percentage (basis point).  

No.  The State does not want a table grid with different basis point percentages assigned to different transaction size ranges.    

	18. 
	Section III, page 2, D.2. Volume Sales Rebate – Please confirm, does the State want a table listing multiple dollar increment ranges and associated rebate factors assigned to each increment range?
	Please refer to the answer to question #11.   

	19. 
	Section III, page 3, D.3. Prompt Payment Rebate – Does the State want a single item #3 rebate factor percentage?
	 Yes.

	20. 
	Section I – RFP Scope, 4.1. Organization and copies (pg. 9) - The State requires one master copy, one electronic copy and six additional copies of the technical proposal.  How many copies of Section III Cost/Rebate will the State require?
	Bidders shall provide one (1) master copy or one (1) master copy and six additional copies of Section III – Cost/Rebate.  Bidders must not include cost/rebate worksheets on the CD.  

Note:  The cost/rebate worksheets must be separately sealed from Sections I, II, and IV. 

	21. 
	Section I – RFP Scope, 4.1. Organization and copies (pg. 9) – Sections I, II, III and IV are to be returned with our proposal response.  We have received Sections I and II in a Word document.  Would it be possible to receive Sections III and IV in Word so responses can be typed directly into the required sections and forms?
	All of the interested bidders that have submitted a Letter of Intent to Bid have received an electronic copy of Sections I, II, III, and IV.  If a potential bidder needs an electronic copy of one or more sections, submit an e-mail request for an electronic copy.  

	22. 
	Section I – RFP Scope, 4.1. Organization and copies (pg. 9) – Is the State requiring responses to Sections I and II separately?  There appears to be redundancy between these two sections. 
	No.  Bidders are required to reply to the technical requirements included in Section I.  Please refer to Section I, page 12, f. Evaluation Scoring Methodology for more information. 

	23. 
	Section I – RFP Scope, 5.f(7)(d) Controls (pg. 17) -  Questions 13 refers to Fleet cards.  Is this a requirement of the State to be part of the Purchase Card program?
	No.  The response to this question pertains to “your company’s functionality in the areas of specialty cards.”  The fleet card is considered one of the many specialty cards.  

	24. 
	Section II – Contract, 6.a. Conference Participation (pg. 5) – The State requires successful bidder to cover costs for the State’s participation at various conferences throughout the year.  What are the anticipated costs associated with these conferences?
	Under the existing contract, the costs are estimated to be approximately $500 per conference participation.  The anticipated costs should be similar in the new contract.   

	25. 
	Section II – Contract, 11.b. Payment Terms and Late Payment Penalties (pg. 16) – The State anticipates that some participants will have multiple billing cycles per month.  Does “participants” refer to state agencies/departments or individual cardholders?  If cardholders, what is the purpose of multiple billing cycles?
	Participants refer to Agencies/Departments.  Participants may have multiple billing/invoicing accounts and those billing accounts may have multiple billing cycles per month.  All cardholders within the same billing account will be expected to have the same billing cycle.   

	26. 
	Section II – Contract, Additional Provisions (pg. 24) – Insurance Requirements – Is the State requiring an insurance certificate be provided with proposal offering or is this a requirement for the winning bidder?
	Bidder may provide the insurance certificate with their proposal submission or before a contract is executed, the intended awardee shall provide the State with the insurance certificate.   

	27. 
	Section III – Cost/Rebate, A.  Introduction – The cost worksheets must be in their original format – is it possible for the State to provide Section III in a Word document versus the PDF file it is currently in?
	Please refer to the answer to question #21.

	28. 
	Section III – Cost/Rebate, B.  Rebate Programs, Section II, 11.b  Payment Terms and Late Payment Penalties states that payment will be made within 45 days from the billing cycle.  However, Question 3 asks for a Prompt Payment Rebate.  How quickly does the State pay now and is the State currently receiving a Prompt Payment Rebate?
	Those participating agencies that do not make payment within the 45 days will be subject to late payment penalties; per Exhibit Q State of California Budget Letter 05-15, Late Payment Penalty Interest Rates) after receipt of invoice; and not be eligible for the prompt payment rebate.  Participating agencies received a total of $946,647.00 in prompt payment rebates for 2005.    

	29. 
	Section III – Cost/Rebate, C.  Administrative Fee – Is this to be paid over the life of the contract?
	Yes.  

	30. 
	Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions, Audit – Is there lead-time or number of visits/audits that the State has with its current card provider? 
	This information is currently not available.

	31. 
	Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions, Indemnification – Please clarify what the State requires?  Is there exception made if the State of California is in part responsible for damage or injury?
	This question can not be answered at this time.

When and if this provision is enacted, the specifics surrounding the incident would have to be analyzed and scrutinized by the appropriate personnel to determine if the State of California is in part responsible for damage or injury.

	32. 
	Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions, Indemnification – Is the State requiring that the contractor indemnify the claims?  Please expand on definition of claims?
	Yes.      

	33. 
	Would the State accept exhibits, such as Annual Reports, Sample MIS Reports and Statements, etc. on CD versus hard copy?  Or is the State asking for all to be included in the hard copy as well as on CD?
	Yes.  It is acceptable to include a CD with your paper copy response that includes annual reports, sample MIS reports, etc.   

	34. 
	Can the State provide the costs incurred by the incumbent for the implementation of the CAL-Card program, which would include costs associated with creating new, customized materials, (i.e., collateral, web design, web training, training videos, etc.) reporting, etc.?  This would assist us with the preparation of our Financial response.
	No.  This information was not required and not included in the incumbent’s proposal submittal.   

	35. 
	Section I, page 18, paragraph (9) – How many of the current entities are using Internet reporting capabilities?  Can state and non-state entities opt out of Internet reporting?
	This information is not currently available.  However, in the new contract, participating agencies will have the option on whether to utilize internet reporting or not.

	36. 
	Section I, page 20, paragraph (11) – What are the requirements for a web-based helpdesk?  Online help tool or live web responses from customer service?  Does it include “live chat” feature?
	The web-based helpdesk shall be comprehensive online help tool that ensures the bidder’s ability to meet minimum service level requirements in the technical requirements (i.e., customer service/support system, general capabilities, service capabilities, technical capabilities, etc.).  Bidders may offer live web for responses from customer service and “live chat” feature.  

	37. 
	Section II, page 7, paragraph 9 – Will the transition and implementation methodology be left to the Bank to design?  In order words, can the Bank select all “non Internet entities” to convert first; followed by “Internet entities” with few than X cards; followed by “Internet entities” with more than X but fewer than Y cards; followed by the rest of the “Internet entities”?
	Yes.  Please refer to Section I, page 14, (6) Statewide Transition and Implementation Plan for more information.  

	38. 
	Section II, page 13, paragraph 11a – Does the State expect roll up reporting for state entities to the Procurement Division?
	Yes.  This will assist the Contract Manager in managing the contract.

	39. 
	Section II, page 13, paragraph 11s – Does the State require any roll up reporting from non-state entities to the Procurement Division?
	Please refer to the answer to question #38.

	40. 
	Section II – How do we address issues with the Contract?
	If the intent of this question is to have the ability to make changes, bidders have until May 18, 2006, to request changes to RFP requirements;  If the intent of this question is on how do the bidders address/respond to Section II – Contract, please refer to Section I, page 10, 5.  Evaluation and Selection Process for more information; or If the intent of this question is to address contract issues when the contract is in place, you will work with the Contract Manager to address and resolve issues.    

	41. 
	Section III, page 1, paragraph B – Are there any ramifications if one or more quarterly rebate checks are late? 
	When and if this happens, the reason(s) for late payment would have to be investigated by the participating agency and the contract manager.  If late payments become routine, the contractor will be placed in default and subject to the General Terms and Conditions, 7.  TERMINATION FOR CAUSE, provision.   

	42. 
	Section III, page 1, paragraph B.2. Volume Sales Rebate – Can entities be excluded from rebate consideration based on their volume?
	Yes.  If the contractor’s dollar increment is set at a dollar amount that exceeds total volumes sales (quarterly) for a participating agency, they will not be entitled to a volume sales rebate.  

	43. 
	Section III, page 2, paragraph C – Will the State accept a “signing” bonus?  An incentive bonus?  Additional cash payouts over and above the cost/rebate calculations?
	Currently, this is not allowed by the State.  However, the participating local governments may take advantage of this incentive.  If this incentive is offered, it will not be an evaluation factor and not included in the evaluation criteria.  

	44. 
	Section III, page 2, paragraph C – If the answer to question 43 is yes, how will these bonuses/pay outs be scored?
	Please refer to the answer to question #43.

	45. 
	Section III, page 2, paragraph C – If the answer to question 43 is yes, where should these bonuses/payouts be included in the response to the RFP?
	Please refer to the answer to question #43.


